From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/19/2010 10:01:48 PM
To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Re: Draft PUC response 9-19pm (clean).doc

Ok, thx.

On Sep 19, 2010, at 9:55 PM, "Bottortf, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote:

Paul,
Dana wrote me a note to say that Kent Kauss will call Ed tomorrow.
Tom

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Bottorff, Thomas E

To: 'Clanon, Paul' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Williamson, Dana C
Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Sun Sep 19 21:01:47 2010

Subject: RE: Draft PUC response 9-19pm (clean).doc

Dana,

VWhen do we plan to share this with legislators and other elected officials? Can you
give Ed a call?

Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2010 8:59 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc: Clanon, Paul; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Draft PUC response 9-19pm (clean).doc

What's the plan for legislators? Can one of your people talk to Ed Randolph
tonight or tomorrow morning?

On Sep 19, 2010, at 8:28 PM, "Bottortf, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote:
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yes; we'll hold a press conference at 245 Market and release it a little
before 1.
Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2010 7:18 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Draft PUC response 9-19pm (clean).doc

Is it still the plan to release all of this publically at 1?7

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3(@pge.com]
Sent: Sun 9/19/2010 6:36 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Cc: Cherry, BrianK

Subject: FW: Draft PUC response 9-19pm (clean).doc

Paul,

Here's a draft of our response to your letter issued on Sept. 17.

Please let me know if you have any comments. We plan on sending this to
you formally by 11 am tomorrow.

Tom

> <<Draft PUC response 9-19pm (clean).doc>>
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